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To: 5.1.2¢

IEEE @minvws.ni]Cc: REE) EERE @ minvws nl]
From: 5.1.2e )
Sent: Mon 3/2/2020 11:39:17 AM

Subject: RE: coronar virus

Received: Mon 3/2/2020 11:39:17 AM

Via mij is prima

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport
Directie Geneesmiddelen en Medische Technologie
Postbus 20350, 2500 EJ Den Haag
070 EEE 06 ERED

van:[IERETN)BESEDNo winvwvs.oi>
Datum: maandag 02 mrt. 2020 12:29 PM

) <BEEETIG minvws nl>
Kopie: Sad @minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: FW: coronar virus

HoERIE
Dit lijkt te simpel om waar te zijn, maar soms is dat zo.

Is er een |loket voor dit soort suggesties?
5.1.2e

Verzonden: maandag 2 maart 2020 12:17

Aan:ESET)<BEXEDM@ minvws.nt>
Onderwerp: Fwd: coronar virus

Dear 5.12e

| wrote the e-mail underneath toIEEE which | met same years ago in your ministry.
Best regards
Prof. Dr. G.K. Brueck

——— Weitergeleitete Nachricht --------

Betreff:coronar virus

Datum:Mon, 2 Mar 2020 12:10:24 +0100

Von:IEEBEEN@ vox nl
An IEE)BEBd(@minv ws.nl>

Dear IEEE
first of all, I would like to point out that I am still working on my Gamma Knife, but at the moment I am still heavily
mvolved in our project in Weert and only after that I will have the means to realize the project.
I now tum to you to present my thoughts on the corona virus. In the past, I had successfully dealt with the measurement of

antigen-antibody complexes. (Method for the quantitative detection of turbidity, especially of immune reactions,

application dated 17.11.77) From this time I know that only the surface of the antigen is relevant for the immune

response.

Regarding my knowledge of gamma radiationI know that all living cells can be sterilized with this radiation.
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Applied to the current problem with coronar viruses, it seems obvious to cultivate these viruses, then sterilize them with

gamma radiation and vaccinate people with these inactive viruses. This produces the necessary antibodies and provides

protection.
The company BGS Beta-Gamma-Service in Wiehl(D) is able to sterilize all products with gamma radiation.

Kind regards
Prof. Dr. GK. Brueck


